APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

ABC Testing, Inc. Docket No. 030-19223
Bridgewater, Massachusetts 02324 License No 20~19778-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on June 27 and 28, 1990, and in
accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1988),
the following violations were identified:

A. 10 CFR 20.105(b)(1) requires that no licensee possess, use, or transfer
licensed material in such a manner as to create in any unrestricted area
from radioactive material and other sources of radiaticn in his pos:tession,
radiation levels which, if an individual were continuously present in the
area, coule resuit in his receiving a dose in excess of two millirem in
any one hour.

Contrary to the above, on June 28, 1990, at a field site at the S$.D. Warren
Facility in Westbrook, Maine, inspectors were able to enter an area where
radiation fieids of 500 mRem/hr were measured. Entry into this area was
not restricted nor was the area posted or under surveillance by the
licensee's personnel.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement IV)

B. 10 CFR 34.33(a) requires that radiography personnel zero or recharge pocket
dosimeters at the start of each shift,

Contrary to the above, on June 28, 1990, at a field site at the S.D.
Warren Facility in Westbrook, Maine, the licensee's radiographers failed
to recharge their pocket dosimeters prior to starting their shift.

This is a Severity Level V violation. (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, ABC Testing, Inc. is hereby required
to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter which
transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including:
(1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved;

(2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and

(3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown,
consideration will be given to extending this response time.
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